
 

 تٌ انهغت الإَجهيزيبايتح

 نهصف انسببغ
 

 أسئهت 3يتكىٌ يٍ 

 (اختٍبسي يٍ يتؼذدأسئهخ قٕاػذ ) 11انسؤال الأٔل:  -1

 أسئهخ اختٍبسي يٍ يتؼذد 5انسؤال انخبًَ: قطؼخ ٌتجؼٓب  -2

 اسئهخ أكًم انلشاؽ 5انسؤال انخبنج: قطؼخ ٌتجؼٓب  -3

 يلاحظت:

سؤال انقٕاػذ ٌشًم انقٕاػذ انتً تى دساستٓب كً انلصهٍٍ انخبًَ ٔانخبنج يٍ 

 Literacy and Accessكتبثً 

 ٌشجى يشاجؼخ انقٕاػذ+ انكهًبد انتً تى دساستٓب
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 قىاػذ انصف انسببغ

Pronouns انضًبئر 

 تستخذو انضًبئش ثذلا يٍ الاسًبء

She found me in my room I am a student  

Ali gave him a book. He is a boy  

Ali gave her a book. She is a girl  

I found a cat. I gave it some 
food. 

It is a book  

She gave us a quiz We are students  

She gave them a test They are students  

She gave you a test. You are students. 
You are a student. 
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Countable and uncountable nouns الاسًبء انًؼذودة وانغير يؼذودة 

 Sًٌٔكٍ جًؼٓب ة   countableالاسًبء انًؼذٔدح 

 book>> books        apples>>applesيخبل: 

 لا ًٌكٍ جًؼٓب  uncountableانًؼذٔدح  انـٍش الاسًبء

 bread  rice   waterيخبل:  

 يغ انًؼذٔد ٔانـٍش يؼذٔد Someًٌكٍ اٌ َستخذو 

I want some honey. I want some apples 

 ?How many apples do you needيغ انًؼذٔد:        manyَستخذو 

 ?How much honey do you wantانًؼذٔد:       انـٍش يغ  muchَستخذو 

 

an -articles A  

 الاسًبء انًلشدح انًؼذٔدح َضغ قجهٓب:

An ( إرا ثذأد ثصٕد حشف ػهخI o u a e ) 

An apple   an orange  an umbrella  an engineer 

a   تجذأ انكهًخ نى  إرا ( ثصٕد حشف ػهخI o u a e ) 

A book  a chair  a desk  a phone 
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Question words كهًبث انسؤال 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. ______ is your school?  

a. Why                                          b. Where                                 c. When  

2. ______ do you like English?  

a. Why                                           b. Where                           c. Who   

3. ______ is the name of your school?  

a. When                                     b. Who                                      c. What  

4. ______ is break time?  

 a. Who                                       b. Where                                  c. When  

5. ______ is your Science teacher?  

a. Why                                        b. Who                                       c. What 
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Present Simple انًضبرع انبسيط 

 (facts or habitsَستخذو انًضبسع انجسٍط نهتحذث ػٍ حقبئق كً حٍبتُب)

 am , is , areBe :كلً انًضبسع قذ َستخذو انلؼم انًسبػذ 

I am a responsible person  

He is a student.   

 They are teachers 

يسبػذ(ُْبك حبنتبٌ كً حبنخ ٔجٕد كؼم أسبسً كً انجًهخ )ٔنٍس كؼم  

 :نهلؼم s–يغ الاسى انًلشد، َضٍق  

He works in a hospital. 

Ali teaches at Emirates School. 

 يغ الاسى انجًغ، لا َضٍق أي شً، ٌجقى يجشد 

  They work in a hospital. 

  Ali and Saeed teach at Emirates School. 

 (does not- do notإنى انلؼم انًسبػذ، أٔ َضٍق ) notإرا أسدَب َلً انجًهخ، َضٍق 

  He isn't a student. 

  They aren't teachers. 

  Ali doesn't work at Emirates School. 

  Ali and Saeed don't teach at Emirates School. 

 انلؼم انتبنً ٌكٌٕ يجشدا don't or doesn'tيلاحظخ: ػُذ إضبكخ 
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Sentences  He  
She            + verb+ s/ es 
It  
Singular noun  

They 
We          +  inf. verb  
You 
I  
Plural noun 

I play football 
He plays football. 
They play football.  
You play football. 

He  
She            + is 
It   
Singular noun 

They 
We               + are 
You  
Plural noun 
 
I   +       am 

He is French. 
I am French. 
They are French  

Negative 
Sentences  

He 
She             + does not+ inf. verb  
It  
Singular noun 

They 
We          do not +  inf. verb  
You 
I  
Plural noun 

I don't play tennis. 
He doesn't play tennis. 
They don't play tennis 

He  
She            + is not 
It   
Singular noun 

They 
We               + are not 
You  
Plural noun 
I    + am not   

He isn't French. 
I am not French. 
They aren't French 

Questions                  he 
Is      +      she 
                  It 
                  Singular noun 

               They 
                We             
 Are    +  You  
                Plural noun 
 
Am  +    I  

Is he a student? 
Are they students? 

                 he 
Does    +   she   +  inf. verb 
                  It 
                  Singular noun 

              They 
                We               
Do   +      You   + inf verbs 
               Plural noun 
               I  

Does he work in a bank? 
Do they work in a bank? 

 

ContinuousPresent  انًضبرع انًستًر 

 ,at the momentَستخذو انًضبسع انًستًش نهتحذث ػٍ حذث يستًش خلال انحذٌج، ٔيٍ انكهًبد انذانخ ػهٍّ )

now, look, listen) 

 Be+verb+ing             (am, is, are +verb+ing)َصٍؾ انًضبسع انًستًش ثـ: 

He is playing at the moment.  

They are playing. 

I am writing now. 

You are writing. 
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Adverbs of frequency ظرف انتكرار 

، ٔتستخذو كً كهًبد تصق نُب تكشاسٌخ انلؼم)ْم انلؼم ٌحذث دائًب، ثؼض الأحٍبٌ، َبدساً أٔ أثذا(

 انًضبسع انجسٍط

always دائًب         usually ػبدح    often  ؿبنجب         sometimes ثؼض الأحٍبٌ           never  أثذا

  

  How oftenْٔزِ انكهًبد ػبدح يب تجٍت ػهى سؤال: 

 أٌٍ َضغ ْزِ انكهًبد؟ ُْبك حبنتبٌ:

 Beانحبنخ الأٔنى: ثؼذ انلؼم 

He is always late 

They are never punctual. 

 انحبنخ انخبٍَخ: قجم انلؼم الأسبسً

He always says the truth. 

 (  Sلاحظً تطجٍق قبػذح انًضبسع انجسٍط )انلؼم يغ الاسى انًلشد+

They often lie. 

 .كًٍكٍ تـٍٍش يٕقؼٓب كً انجًهخ sometimesأيب كهًخ 

He sometimes studies hard. 

Sometimes, he studies hard. 

Past Simple انًبضي انبسيط 

 َستخذو انًبضً انجسٍط نهتحذث ػٍ شً حذث كً انًبضً ٔاَتٓى كً انًبضً

 انًبضًتتـجش كً  لؼم/ ٔنكٍ ُْبك أكؼبل شبرحكً َٓبٌخ ان  edَضٍق لأؿهت الأكؼبل 

 يخبل

I played football.  – I studied hard for the test. I cooked a cake last night 

I wrote my homework – I ate an apple yesterday.- I went to the doctor. 
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Simple Future  انًستقبم انبسيط 

  ًٌكٍ انكتبثخ ػٍ شً سٍحذث كً انًستقجم ثبستخذاو:

1- will:  I will go to Dubai.     I will visit the Art Museum. 

2- Going to:  I am going to visit Dubai.    She is going to Play football 

3- They are going to cook. 

 ٌجت استخذاو كؼم يجشد ثذٌٔ أي اضبكبد   will –going to: ػُذ استخذاو يلاحظخ

and Superlative Comparative انًقبرَت وانتفضيم 

Comparative انًقبرَت 

To compare 2 things, we add –er and than to the adjective 

 thanنهصلخ يغ كهًخ  erنهًقبسَخ ثٍٍ شخصٍٍ أٔ شٍئٍٍ، َضٍق 

(adjective + er)+ than 

Ali is taller than Salim. 

Superlative  انتفضيم 

To compare  3 things or more, we add –est and the to the adjective 

 theنهصلخ يغ كهًخ  estنهًقبسَخ ثٍٍ أكخش يٍ شًء، َضٍق 

the+(adjective + est) 

Ali is tallest student in the class. 

1. Fatima is……………………than Aisha. 

a) tall                        b) taller                          c) tallest 

2. My brother is ……………on his team. 

a) fastest                   b) faster                        c) the fastest 

3. I am……………………… my sister. 

a) young                    b) younger than           c) younger 

4. Hamda is ………………… girl in the class. 

a) smart                     b) smartest                   c) the smartest 

5. My younger brother is ………………….than me. 

a) short                      b) shorter                      c) shortest 
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There is / There are انًقبرَت وانتفضيم 

 نلأشٍبء انتً َزكشْب نهًشح الأٔنى.  (there is/ are)َستخذو

 .(It is/ they are)إضبكٍخ َستخذو  ػُذ إضبكخ أي يؼهٕيخ

 يؼهىيت ركرث نهًرة الأونً َستخذو لإضبفت يؼهىيت أخري َستخذو

 There is هُبك )نهًفرد(  It is )نغير انؼبقم(  إَه
 There are هُبك )نهجًغ( They are إَهى

It is interesting. There is a book. 
They are very high. There are mountains. 

 

Can/  Should  

1- Should:  ٌجت     You should study. 

2- Can:   ٌستطٍغ        I can make cake. 

 ٌجت أٌ ٌتجؼٓب كؼم يجشد  should- canػُذ استخذاو : يلاحظخ

Zero Conditionalانجًهت انشرطيت 

تتكٌٕ انجًهخ انششطٍخ يٍ جضئٍٍ ٔنٓب ػذح حبلاد، إرا كبٌ انجضء الأٔل كً انًضبسع، ٌكٌٕ 

  ifأٌ تحتٕي ػهى كهًخ انجضء انخبًَ كً انًضبسع، ٌٔجت 

If+ present simple, present simple 

If I talk to my friends, I feel happy. 

If you press this button, you can switch the computer on or off. 

Present Perfect انًضبرع انتبو 

 َستخذو انًضبسع انتبو ػُذ انحذٌج ػٍ شًء حذث كً انًبضً ٔيبصال أحشِ إنى اٌَ

 كٍق َكتت انًضبسع انتبو؟

  + Have/ has انتصشٌق انخبنج نهلؼم

I have visited London. 

 I have visited The Global Village. 
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's Possessive انًهكيت 

 نلاسى كً حبنخ انًهكٍخ  s'َضٍق 

S'   كً حبنخ انجًغ 'S    انًلشدكً حبنخ  

 The students' class         صق انطلاة 
               Teachers' roomؿشكخ انًؼهًبد  

Aisha's book               كتبة ػبئشخ 

Ahmed's car               سٍبسح أحًذ 
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